Noah Booth Resume

# Noah Booth

815 Wartman Ave Kingston, ON, K7M4M3 343 364-4394 noahbooth05@gmail.com www.arichfuturebook.com

#### SUMMARY

I am hard working, love the outdoors and physical activity. I have a passion for public speaking and writing as well as finances and entrepreneurship. My interests include surfing, skiing, running, camping, and guitar. I have spoken at many national events, been featured on podcasts, radio shows, and presented in classrooms. I have spent the last two years promoting and teaching financial literacy across Canada. I am first year in sciences at Dalhousie University.

## **EDUCATION**

2023-Present Dalhousie University Faculty of Sciences

- Major in Environmental Science (interests in economics and philosophy)
- 4.2 GPA in Year 1 (4.3 scale)

2019-2023 Frontenac Secondary School (Kingston)

• 95% average over grade 11 and 12

### WORK EXPERIENCE

2022-present Author - "A Rich Future" over 8000 copies sold

- Wrote and self-published book for youth on financial literacy.
- Book sales through Amazon, Indigo Canada, RBC, Schoolboards.
- #1 best seller on Amazon financial literacy books.
- Extensive media coverage (see section below).

2024-present Research Assistant at Queens University Cancer Care & Epidemiology

- Abstracted and reviewed surgical pathology reports for small bowel cancer study.
- Data base creation and data collection.
- Under guidance of Dr. Merchant and Dr. Bennett.

2024	Tree planter for Brinkman Reforestation
	<ul> <li>Spent May and June tree planting north of Thunder Bay.</li> <li>Intense work under difficult environmental conditions.</li> <li>Physical labor, mental strength, determination and dealing with extreme conditions.</li> <li>Planted up to 3500 trees per day.</li> </ul>
2022-2024	Consultant and speaking Contract with RBC Wealth Management
	<ul> <li>Work alongside RBC Wealth Management in the promotion and teaching of financial literacy to youth across Canada.</li> <li>Gave in person and virtual presentations to youth across the country.</li> <li>Created educational film content for RBC Financial Literacy Program.</li> <li>Spoke at RBC sponsored events and national conferences.</li> </ul>
2024	<ul> <li>Workaway exchange at Hona Beach Hotel in Costa Rica</li> <li>Volunteer work exchange for two months at Hotel and Hostel.</li> <li>General maintenance and upkeep roles.</li> <li>Engaged with coworkers and guests from all over the world.</li> </ul>
2017-2024	<ul> <li>Landscaping/Lawn Care, Self Employed</li> <li>Ran local lawn mowing and yard maintenance business.</li> <li>Numerous neighborhood clients over multiple years</li> </ul>
2023	<ul> <li>Educational Consultant Financial Literacy for CFEE</li> <li>Reviewed and provided input on curricular materials prepared by CFEE (Canadian Foundation for Economic Education) for Ontario Ministry of Education.</li> </ul>
2022	<ul><li>Sales Team Under Armour Kingston</li><li>On floor, engaged with costumers as sales associate at clothing store</li></ul>

### MEDIA AND PODCASTS

## Featured in The Globe & Mail

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/investing/personal-finance/young-money/article-who-wrote-the-book-on-personal-finance-for-youth-an-18-year-old-from/

## **CBC** Radio

https://www.cbc.ca/listen/live-radio/1-92-all-in-a-day/clip/15990764-this-18-year-old-penned-teens-guide-a-rich-future

## Winnipeg Free Press

https://www.winnipegfreepress.com/business/2023/06/30/big-league-gold-mine-or-major-minefield

Moolala Podcast W/ Bruce Sellery

https://moolala.ca/turning-personal-finance-lessons-into-a-book/

# My Money Podcast W/ Adam Jenkins

https://podcasts.apple.com/us/podcast/creating-a-rich-future-w-noahbooth/id1635148181?i=1000596568956

## Indestructible Wealth

https://www.myindestructiblewealth.com/episode-122-he-wrote-a-rich-future-at-age-17-with-special-guest-noah-booth/

### Move 98.3 W/ Reid and Ben in the Morning

https://www.iheartradio.ca/move/kingston/podcasts-more/financial-literacy-for-kids-kingstonhigh-school-student-wrote-a-book-on-it-1.19780013?mode=Article

### RBC Wealth Management Interview W/ Stephanie Dean

https://p.brighttalk.com/rbc/wealthmanagement/?commid=558730

### **Toronto Star**

https://www.thestar.com/business/personal-finance/today-s-teens-are-highly-motivatedto-save-for-a-wealthy-future-but-they-re/article\_3fbdcb2c-9855-11ee-b473-f3f1832a328d.html

#### SPEAKING EVENTS

Keynote Speaker CPA Canada – Mastering Money Conference (2022) Keynote Speaker CPA Ontario – Money Sense Conference (2023) Co-Host with Cobblestone Collective and Google – Financial Literacy Workshop (2023) Keynote Speaker CFEE – Alberta Financial Literacy Symposium (2023) Guest Speaker – Our Lady of the Bay Highschool (2023)

# ATHLETICS

2x OFSAA Provincial Silver Medalist Cross Country (2019, 2021)
Athletics Ontario "All Ontarian" Track and Field (2021)
U20 Provincial 5000m Champion (2021)
6th Place ACXC u18 National Championships (2021)
OFSAA Track and Field Finalist (2023)
Highschool Teams (Basketball, Track, Cross Country, Soccer, Skiing)
Outside of School Sports (Competitive Swimming, Soccer, Hockey)

# VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

2022-2024 Speaker and curricular review in Limestone District School Board

- Gave lectures and presentations to grade school and high school classes on financial literacy.
- Co-created new grade 9 and 10 Civics and Careers, and Math curriculum resources and teaching plans.
- Ran workshops and engaged students in activities.
- 2022 Boys & Girls Club Volunteer (Kingston)
  - Assisted in Boys & Girls Summer Camps.
  - Led physical activities and provided supervision for children (age 6-12)